From: Bonnie Mclnnes

Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2024 10:16 AM

To: clerk@hamilton.ca; Office of the Mayor <Officeofthe.Mayor@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Maureen
<Maureen.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Kroetsch, Cameron <Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca>; Nann, Nrinder
<Nrinder.Nann@hamilton.ca>; Hwang, Tammy <Tammy.Hwang@hamilton.ca>; Francis, Matt
<Matt.Francis@hamilton.ca>; Jackson, Tom <Tom.Jackson@hamilton.ca>; Pauls, Esther
<Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Danko, John-Paul <John-Paul.Danko@hamilton.ca>; Clark, Brad
<Brad.Clark@hamilton.ca>; Beattie, Jeff <Jeff.Beattie@hamilton.ca>; Tadeson, Mark
<Mark.Tadeson@hamilton.ca>; Cassar, Craig <Craig.Cassar@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Alex
<Alex.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Spadafora, Mike <Mike.Spadafora@hamilton.ca>; McMeekin, Ted
<Ted.McMeekin@hamilton.ca>

Subject: Planning Committee & Additional Dwelling Units (ADUs)

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

| live in Ward 1 and am writing to you today in support of Additional Dwelling Units, such as 2-
storey laneway suites and granny flats, in Hamilton.

As the city well recognizes, we can no longer afford a model of sprawling housing,

with its associated infrastructure costs. ADUs represent an innovative, affordable
option for gently increasing density within the current urban boundary.

| encourage Members of the Planning Committee & Hamilton Council to support this
option.

Bonnie Mclnnes
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